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I. Overview 

The Federal Trade Commission (“Commission”) has accepted, subject to final approval, 
an agreement containing consent order with Your Therapy Source, LLC, (“Your Therapy 
Source”), the owner of Your Therapy Source, and the former owner of Integrity Home Therapy 
(collectively “Respondents”). The agreement settles charges that Respondents violated Section 5 
of the Federal Trade Commission Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45, by agreeing to lower rates 
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The complaint alleges that Respondents exchanged Integrity’s and Your Therapy 
Source’s therapist pay rate information with each other and agreed to jointly lower therapist pay 
rates to the same level. The complaint also alleges that Respondents invited other therapist 
staffing companies to collude on pay rates. 


